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Legal Division MS A390
PO Box 2229
Sacramento, CA 95812-2229

December 8, 2011

William J. Wilkins, Chief Counsel

‘Office of Chief Counsel

Internal Revenue Service

1111 Constitutional Avenue NW, Ste 3026
Washington, DC 20224

Dear Mr. Wilkins:

We are attempting to prowde clarity to Callfornla taxpayers regarding the itemized deduction
for real property taxes on Schedule A (Form 1040). California law conforms to federal law
with respect to the deduction for real property taxes under Internal Revenue Code (IRC)
section 164(a)(1). ' .

The 2011 Instructions for Schedule A (Form 1040) regarding.the deduction for real property
taxes states that amounts are deductible on Schedule A "only if the taxes are based on the
assessed value of the property." (2011 Instructions for Schedule A, Page Ab.)

However, a tax practitioner organization has provided the Franchise Tax Board and California
tax practitioners with a copy of the enclosed Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Office of Chief

Counsel-Memorandum-dated-November-24,-2003.-Within this. memorandum an.attorney.
with IRS Chief Counsel, Small Business/Self-Employed, Area 7 (CC:SBSE:7:SAC:1) authored
a lengthy analysis concluding, in part, "Mello-Roos' and other California assessments may
be deductible as real property taxes, even though they are not imposed upon an 'ad valorem'
basis." The last sentence of the memo indicates "[t]his advice was reviewed by the
Associate Chief Counsel, Income Tax and Accounting, Branch 3."

We conducted a thorough review of all applicable federal law, regulations, rulings, cases,
and guidance regarding the issue of whether or not a real property tax must be ad valorem
to be deductible as an itemized deduction. We found that published authority, including
federal legal analyses,! rulings,? regulation,® case law# and guidance to taxpayers,®

1.General Counsel Memoranda 37927 (1979). See also General Counsel Memorandum 36466 (1975).

2 Rev. Rul. 80-121, 1980-1 C.B. 44 (1980). Although not cited as precedent, see also Private Letter Ruling
(PLR) 8033022, May 20, 1980. , . ' . :
3 Treas. Reg. §1.164-4(a). ‘

4 Sandy Lake Road Limited Partnership v. Commissioner, (1997) TC Memo 1997-295.
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supported a conclusion that the federal position is that the deduction for real property taxes
is limited to those taxes that are based on the assessed value of the property. '

As the 2003 memorandum directly contradicts the latest IRS instructions to Schedule A
(Form 1040), and tax practitioners are citing the 2003 memorandum as authority for the
deductibility of non-ad valorem real property taxes, we request clarification from the Chief

Counsel-as-to-whetherthe2003-memorandum-_reflects the current views of the Office of the
Chief Counsel or the IRS. ’

Thank for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Chief Counsel

Enclosure: Office of Chief Counse!l Memorandum dated November 24, 2003

5 2011 Instructions for Schedule A (Form 1040), page A-5; Publication 17 (2011), page 150; and Publication
530 (2011), page 2. _
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